
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Team, 

Addie Farrell [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre] 
8/6/2019 4:27:45 PM 
Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Fred Jackson 
(fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher Jackson 
(cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com) 
[royce@kbblaw.com]; Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Catherine Aguilar 
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) 
[perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 
[dennis@mcadvise.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) [loren@mcadvise.com]; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
[gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) 
[dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com]; Tay Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) 
[tvia@coblentzlaw.com]; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) [rhodil@coblentzlaw.com] 

IBECproject [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=88ae86133cd043eca129d9fee992fd20-0AA - IBECp]; Brian Boxer 
[/ o=ExchangeLa bs/ ou =Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/en=Recipients/en=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin 
[/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
RE: IBEC: Screencheck Draft Project Description 

The appendices and figures that correspond to the sections Brian provided below are also included for your final review 
and comment. The links expire in 14 days, please access and save these files. If you have any questions about this 
information, or trouble accessing the file, please let me know. 

f ..... !.'.!.i.9. ..... ~.9..DJ.P..in.Q.9&9.t J 

F Cultural Resources combined.pdf, 
H GeotechReport combined.pdf, 

L.P..9..L?.9...f.~~-P..9..f..L.rnm .. \?..i.DJ;.Q.,J?..9.f J 

N AB 987 combinecLpdf, 
Q Hydrology combined.pelf, 

.F..!g~_,_4.:.:J...~!5.!.r..~.!.~!.n~L.M.~!.P.:.P.~~-f , 
Hg3.6-1 RegionalFaultlocations.pdf, 
Fig3.10 1 Land Uses Arena Parking Garage Sites.pdf, 

.F..!g~_,_JQ_?~L.~~-D.!L1J..?.Q.~_tJ.Q.tQL?..'.tQ.,P.9.f , 
Hg3.10-3 ALUP Land Use Compatibilitv Table.pelf, 
Fig3.10-4 Century Redevelopment Project Area.pelf 

Addie Farrell 

From: Brian Boxer 
Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 8:07 AM 
To: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Mindy Wilcox (mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org) 

<mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson (fljackson@cityofinglewood.org) <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org>; 
Christopher Jackson (cejackson@cityofinglewood.org) <cejackson@cityofinglewood.org>; Royce K. Jones 



(royce@kbblaw.com) <royce@kbblaw.com>; Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Catherine Aguilar 
(catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com) <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Perla Solis (perla@trifiletticonsulting.com) 

<perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Whit Manley <WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) <twright@rmmenvirolaw.com>; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) 

<dennis@mcadvise.com>; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) <loren@mcadvise.com>; 
CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) <gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com>; 

Daniel Gershwin - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com) <dgershwin@coblentzlaw.com>; Tay 
Via - Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP (tvia@coblentzlaw.com) <tvia@coblentzlaw.com>; Robert Hodil 

(rhodil@coblentzlaw.com) <rhodil@coblentzlaw.com>; Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; IBECproject 

<I BECproject@esassoc.com> 

Subject: RE: IBEC: Screencheck Draft Project Description 

Team, 

A number of Screencheck Draft sections of the IBEC EIR are linked below for your final review and comment. The link 

below will expire in 14 days, so be sure to access and save the file appropriately. If you have any questions about this 

information, or trouble accessing the file, please let me know. 

LO Introduction ScreencheckJuly201.~ldocx, 
3.0 Introduction to /\nalvsis ScreencheckJuly2019.docx, 

-~- ... ~ ... !?..!.9.L\:mis;.?.L8.?.?.9. .. ~.!f..~~-? ..... ?;.r.~.sn.;JJs.;.!sJ.~.!.v.!..9.1.$..,_9g_;_0: , 
3A Cultural and Tribal Cultural Resources ScreencheckJulyJOl~ldocx, 
3.6 Geology and Soils ScreencheckJuly2019.docx, 

.~ .... 9. ... HY..9.LQ.LQfW .. ?..D.9 ... W.0. .... ~.~r..s.?.E.1.(h.?..(KJ.bl.\Y..?..Ql~ ... 09.PL 
3.10 Land Use Screencheck.luly2019.doo:, 

3.1.3 Public Services ScreencheckJuly201.9.docx, 

.?.'.,.QJ...!.?.t..9..f..P..tsP.~!.tsE?.~?..;E.0~.!.".i.;_b.~.;-~..J.yjy_?.QJ ... 9..:.9.9..~.0. 

Thanks, 

Brian 

Brian [L Boxer, A!CP 

Senior Vice President 
Northern Ca!ifomia Regional Director 
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